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From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:40 AM


To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage -

NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Subject: ROC on LTO: What's in the PA?


Hi leadership team,


I hope this isn't a dumb question but are the GCID and TCID facilities included in the PA? There's no analysis


so they shouldn't be included. Reclamation isn't seeking ESA take coverage for those facilities right?


On pages 4-24 and 4-25 of the BA it is stated: "The Sacramento Division includes the Red Bluff Pumping Plant,


the Corning Pumping Plant, and the Corning and Tehama-Colusa Canals, for the irrigation of over 150,000


acres of land in Tehama, Glenn Colusa, and Yolo Counties."


Just checking,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

